## **CURRICULUM VITAE**

# OLOJO, EZEKIEL ADEGBOYEGA

ADDRESS: 2, Johnson Street, Off Abiodun Street, Shomolu, Lagos State.

Phone No.: +234 802 973 2595

Email: ezekielade90@yahoo.com

Date of Birth: 6th of January, 1963.

Nationality: Nigerian

State of Origin: State of Osun

#### **OBJECTIVES**

To lift the organization to a greater height through hard work with less supervision, working with team spirit through the provision of analytical concepts by research to give good and prospective results and enhancing the organization's result by equitable and comprehensive organizational structure.

# EDUCATION/QUALIFICATIONS

- Master of Science, M.Sc Actuarial Science (2010)
   University of Lagos, Akoka.
- Post Graduate Diploma, PGD Computer Science (2005)
   University of Lagos, Akoka.
- Bachelor of Science (Hons), B.Sc Business Administration.
   Second Class Honours (Lower Division). (1988 1994)
   University of Lagos, Akoka
- National Certificate in Education, NCE Mathematics/Economics (1983 1986)
   Oyo State College of Education (Now Osun State College of Education)
- West African Senior School Certificate, (1987)
   Arch Bishop Aggey Memorial School, Mushin
- West African Senior School Certificate, (1976-1980)
   Cherubim and Seraphin High School, Ilesa
- National Youth Service Corp, NYSC Exempted

## WORK EXPERIENCE

2001 – 2015 Lagos State Polytechnic, School of Part-Time Study Annex, Ojo.

Director of Studies

1989 – 2000 Union Bank of Nigeria Plc Administrative Officer

### PROFESSIONAL BODY MEMBERSHIP

NIGERIA INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT Associate Member

## MANAGEMENT COURSE ATTENDED

Advance Management Development Course Union Bank Plc (August 1997)

#### HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

Reading, travelling and praying

#### SKILLS

- Proficient in communication, interpersonal and organizational relationship
- Communicate efficiently and eloquently in English and Yoruba Language
- Computer literate with knowledge in all Microsoft packages (Ms Word, Ms Access, Ms Access)
- Highly intelligent and have capacity to learn on-the-job swiftly

#### REFERENCES

Professor Olasupo Iyiola Jegede Dean, Falculty of Education University of Lagos +234 803 333 7576

Mr. Obiwuru Timothy C.
Department of Actuarial and Insurance
University of Lagos
+234 803 307 2129

Mr. Udoh Maduemezie H. Nigerian Maritime Administration and Safety Agency (NIMASA) +234 803 040 6549